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From: <EDitor@ripoffreport.com>

To: *Jeff LeJune™ <jlejune@email. msn.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2003 7:36 PM

Subject:  soon-to-be ex-employee of Energy Automation Sysierms, Inc

Can you file your own detailed Rip-off Report? Your info WIL NOT BE
REVEALED! You are a source of mfo for you.

---—-Original Message-—--
From: Jeff LeJune {mailto:jlejune@email msn.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June (4, 2003 2:43 PM

To: EDitor(@npoffreport.com
Subject: Re: EASI

They have now sent me a threatening letter from their lawyer demanded
that

retract my postings at ripoffreport and other places. Rich and powerful
crooks threatening and intimidating people they have driven to the brink
of

bankrupicy.

----- Original Message --—-

From: <EDitor@ripofifreport.com>

To: "Jeff LeJune™ <jlejune@email. msn.com>
Sent. Thursday, May 29, 2003 2:33 PM

Subject: RE: EASI

This is great...

Can you post something or part of the e-mail below? This would be great,
and it would definitely piss them off!

And, do not worry, | will not be passing this along to anyone...
Thank you

ED Magedson
EDitor@RipoffReport.com
badbusinessburean.com
www ripoffreport.com

We are not lawyers.
‘We are not a collection agency.

We are Consumer Advocates.
.the victims' advocate
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WE are Civil and Human Rights Activists

We are a Nationwide Consumer Reporting News Agency
by consumers, for consumers

DONATIONS may be sent to &

Victims & Volunteers ONLY may respond to:
badbusinessbureau.com

PO Box 1340, Media, Pennsylvania 19063

Florida Message Phone and office FAX: 305-832-2949
Washingion office FAX: 425-799-9729

You may also DONATE by Paypal, ..click on the donate ad "Help keep this
site Free" at the top left of every Rip-off ReprotT, OR
Click on the ad at the very bottom of every Rip-off RerpotT.

Remember.
Don't let them get away with it!'T
Make sure they make the Rip-off ReportT

-----Onginal Message-----

From: Jeff LeJune [mailtojiejune@email.msn.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2003 11:41 AM

To: EDitor@ripoffreport.com

Subject: Fw: EASI

1 thought you might enjoy this from a soon-io-be ex-employee of Energy
Automation Systems, Inc. The

CON ARTIST owner of the company has banned his employees from reading
ripoffreport. SEE BELOW. 1 promised to protect this employee until he
leaves then ] wall make an update to include this information.
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